
From: Jessy Richard [mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com]  
Sent: December-13-16 1:24 PM 
To: Kelli Benincasa 
Cc: manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca 
Subject: RE: Staff Question 
 
Hi Kelli, 
 
Please see my responses in red below. 
 
Have a good day. 
 
 
Jessy Richard 
Directeur Général 
General Manager 
 
La Corporation de distribution électrique de Hearst 
Hearst Power Distribution Co. Ltd. 
925 rue Alexandra Street, S.P./P.O. Bag 5000 
Hearst, Ontario  P0L 1N0 
Tel: 705-372-2820 
Fax:705-362-5902 
jrichard@hearstpower.com 
 

 
 
From: Kelli Benincasa [mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca]  
Sent: December-13-16 1:12 PM 
To: 'Jessy Richard' <jrichard@hearstpower.com> 
Subject: Staff Question 
 
Hi Jessy  
 
I only have a few things to clarify, things may come up later.  
 
Thanks Kelli  
 
 
Staff Question  In Hearst Power’s Manager Summary on page 12 it states “does not have any Class A 
customers”. These questions are just to ensure there never were any Class A customers in 2015. 

1. Please confirm Hearst Power did not have any movement of customers from Class B to Class A 
during 2015. Hearst Power confirms there were no movement of customers from Class B to Class 
A during 2015 
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2. If Hearst Power did have movement from class B to A please complete Tab 6.a by checking the 

box at the top of Tab 3. N/A 
 

 
 

3. Did Hearst Power have any customers switch from Class A to Class B in 2015? No customers were 
switched from Class A to Class B in 2015. 

 
4. If Hearst Power did have customers switch from Class A to Class B in 2015 please do a calculation 

as to determine the amount of GA that should be allocated to them.  N/A 
 
From: Jessy Richard [mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com]  
Sent: November-17-16 9:49 AM 
To: Kelli Benincasa 
Cc: manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca 
Subject: RE: Hearst Teleconference EB-2016-0224 
 
Good morning, 
 
Sounds good.  We will be ready. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jessy Richard 
Directeur Général 
General Manager 
 
La Corporation de distribution électrique de Hearst 
Hearst Power Distribution Co. Ltd. 
925 rue Alexandra Street, S.P./P.O. Bag 5000 

mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com
mailto:manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca


Hearst, Ontario  P0L 1N0 
Tel: 705-372-2820 
Fax:705-362-5902 
jrichard@hearstpower.com 
 

 
 
From: Kelli Benincasa [mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca]  
Sent: November-17-16 8:52 AM 
To: 'jrichard@hearstpower.com' 
Subject: Hearst Teleconference EB-2016-0224 
 
Good Morning  
 
Just wanted to let you know a teleconference is not required. I will probably have a few 
written questions for you the first or second week of December.  
 
Thanks Kelli  
 
 
Kelli Benincasa 
Rates Analyst  
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Tel:  416-440-7624 
E-Mail:  Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or 
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements 
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être 
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du 
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si 
vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur 
immédiatement par retour du courriel. 
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information 
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that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or 
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements 
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être 
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du 
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si 
vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur 
immédiatement par retour du courriel. 
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